Dr. Huma Siddiqi Doctor of Philosophy Government & IR.

Publication Orcid id: 0000-0002-2005-9830.

Email: houmasiddiqi@ndu.edu.pk. (contact by email)

https://www.linkedin.com/in/huma-siddiqi-04686b167/



I hold a doctor of philosophy degree from Griffith University, Australia. My research interests include: neo-structuralism, international anarchy and state foreign policy behaviour and problems of cooperation among states in international anarchy. I am interested in understanding the decision-making dynamics in various regimes and governments; whether it is guided by realpolitik, liberalism, democratization, or any other deep ideational factors and structures. Due to my interest in Game Theory, I find neo-structuralism far more fascinating than realism.

Education		
2016 - 2020	PhD – 4 GPA	Centre for Government and IR Griffith University Brisbane, Australia.
2012 -2015	MPhil – 3.89 GPA	Faculty of Contemporary Studies NDU, Islamabad, Pakistan.
2008 to 2009	Master's in Project Management – 3.78 GPA	Comsats, CIIT Islamabad. Pakistan
1988 to 1994	B. Sc Electrical Engineering – 1 st Division	U.E.T, Lahore. Pakistan
2014	Game Theory (Iteration Method)	Stanford University and University of British Columbia
Areas of Research & Interest		

Neo-structuralism

International Anarchy and State Dilemma

Neo-Structuralism and Problems of Cooperation among States.

Empirical Study of the Strategic and Political Culture of a State to understand Foreign Policy Behaviour.

Decision Making Dynamics, Foreign Policy Choices in various Regime Types (Democratic, Authoritarian, Hybrid, Ideological and Dynastic)

National Harmony, Federalism, and Political Culture of Provinces.

Problems of Democratic Transition and Consolidation.

Courses Taught and Planned			
Fall 2023	Strategic Culture of Pakistan		
Fall 2023	Evolution of Strategic Culture in IR		
2022/ 23	Governance and Politics of European Union		
2022/ 23	Security and Foreign Policy of China		
2022/23	Construction of Muslim Political Thought (deep ideational structures influencing decision making)		
2022	Governance and Sustainable Development		
Related Profession	Related Professional Development Workshops		
Fall 2022-2023	Pedagogy of Modern Teaching Philosophy for Quality Education. Organized by ORIC and QEC, NDU.		
Fall 2022 -23	Curriculum Development and Program Learning Outcomes. Organized by ORIC and QEC, NDU		
Fall 2022-2023	Publishing of Research Articles in Quality Journals. Organized by ORIC and QEC, NDU.		
Fall 2016	Copy Rights and Publication – Griffith University		
Spring 2017	Academic Writing for Journals – Griffith University		
Spring 2017	Systematic Quantitative Literature Review – Griffith University		
2002 - 3	Effective Leadership and Class Management - Sargodha		
2003 - 6	Multiple Teacher Training Workshop in BSS Head Office Lahore		

Re	esearch & Publi	cations (Orcid id: 0000-0002-2005-9830).
In	International Ac	ademic Journals - double blind peer review (2019 – 2021)
20)23	Making Coherence of the Incoherent: Tracing the Origin of Ideational Political Thought of the region that comprises Pakistan.

2023	Choosing between a Hegemon's Imposed Regional Order and a Regional Organization: Ukraine's Dilemma.
2022-23	• EU fast track EU membership to Ukraine: Will it solve Ukraine true problems or restart a cold war?
2023	Factors Impeding Kabul-River Basin Treaty – an IR Perspective.
2022-23	Dynamics of Decision Makin under Collaborative Conditions: Case Study of NRB.
2020-23	Pakistan's Blasphemy Law: Politics of State Transformation
2021	 Understanding the Causes of <u>Variance in Provincial Response</u> to COVID-19 in Pakistan, using the Policy Capacity Framework. (South Asian Survey. Sage Publication) https://journals.sagepub.com/doi/10.1177/0971523121997729.
2020	Role of Domestic NGOs in Policy Transfer and Policy Diffusion. (South Asian Survey. Sage Publication). https://journals.sagepub.com/doi/10.1177/0971523120987323
2020	Challenges confronting Democratic Consolidation in Pakistan. <a events="" faculty-of-education-and-arts="" href="https://research-repository.griffith.edu.au/handle/10072/351556/discover?field=author&filtertypeo=dateIssued&filtertypeo=dateIssued&filtertypeo=author&filter relational operator 1=equals &filter_relational operator 0=equals&filter 1=%5B2020+TO+2021%5D&filter 0=2020&filtertype=author&filter_relational_operator=equals&filter=Siddiqi%2C+Huma</td></tr><tr><td>2018</td><td>Glocal - Populism in Australia and abroad. Conference publication was about the paper read at the Glocal Conference organized by Newcastle University. NSW. And McGuire University, Sydney Australia. https://www.newcastle.edu.au/events/faculty-of-education-and-arts/newmac-conference-2018
i. Publis	shed News/Blog Articles
2012	Dynamics of choice and opportunity in a free market economy. http://www.dailytimes.com.pk/default.asp?page=2012%5C11%5C28%5Cstory_28-11-2012_pg5_16 .

2012	Why burden consumers? http://pakobserver.net/detailnews.asp?id=180899
------	---

Work Experience –	
2022 - todate	Job Title: Assistant Professor -IR Department
	Organization: FCS, NDU.
	Islamabad. Pakistan
2020- todate	Job Title: Director - Policy Chapter
	Organisation: Al Kubra Welfare Council.
December 2009 to 2016	Job Title: Research Fellow Organization: Institute of Social and Policy Sciences (I-SAPS)
2003 - 2007	College Level Teaching. – Sargodha
2007-2009	Curriculum Development Regional Office BSS -Islamabad
1997 -2000	Teaching and Training of Professionals - PAF
a. Manager	rial Experience
1997-2000	Assistant Director (ADDA), Pakistan Air Force
	I took commission in PAF in 1997 and served in PAF Engineering wing and as Assistant
	Director operations in the Director of Data Automation. The scope of work included;
	 Smooth operation of all the units of DA spread throughout Pakistan, with more than 250 personnel.
	• Training of both officers and men in these units.
1995-1997	Assistant Manager. Alcatel Lucent Pakistan.

b. Conferences, and Seminars Attended	
September 2023	Why do MENA countries support China's version of Unilateralism?
September 2023	Pivotal States: Revamping US-Indonesia Relationship
August 2023	International: What do Countries want in the International Order? Multiple Speakers: Chatam House London.
July 2018	Foregrounding Place to Create Collaborative Governance and Collective Leadership. Centre for Governance and Public Policy. Griffith University, Brisbane Australia.
May 2018	Challenges of Authoritarian Modernization. Griffith University

March 2018	Glocal: Populism in Australia and Abroad. New-Mac Conference. University of New Castle, NSW Australia
March 2018	Assessing Epistemic Democracy: Normative and Applied Perspectives. University of Adelaide Victoria, Australia.
August 2017	Collaboration— Underexplored Concepts and Neglected Elements. Griffith University. QLD, AU
September 2017	Organised Interests in Policy Making. College of the Asia and the Pacific. Australia National University. Australia National University. ANU.
July 2016	Nationalism and Public Support for Globalisation. Griffith Asia Institute, Brisbane, Australia.
August 2013	Charter of Good Governance. The Khyber Pakhtunkhwa Right to Information Law 2013.
June 2013	National Consultation on Natural Gas Governance in Pakistan. Islamabad. Pakistan
April 2013	Policy Dialogue for "Compensating Civilian Victims of Terrorism Conflict and Terrorism".
February 2013	 Policy Dialogue on Aid Effectiveness in Pakistan, A Citizen's Perspective. Procedural Activism for Promoting Right to Information in Pakistan.

Additional Work	x-Related Skills	
Computer Skills	 Proficient in use of Mac as well as Windows Excellent command of Microsoft Office™ tools like MS Word, PowerPoint, Excel. Good use of MS Project and SPSS. 	
Language Skills	 Urdu Mother Tongue English 2nd Language (Proficient - 8.0 IELTS score) 	
Other Profession	Other Professional Skills	
	 Hardworking and Self-motivated Individual Strong Analytical and Critical Thinking Skills Research Writing and developing bilingual policy paper Use of Logical Framework Matrix and Analysis Base line, KAP assessment surveys Communication Skills Trouble Shooting and Identifying Problem Parameters. Evaluation and Monitoring of the Project Deliverables 	
Academic Achievement and Awards		
2021-22	Peer Reviewer South Asian Survey (Sage Publication)	
2016 – 2020	Griffith Uni Brisbane, Qld. Australia. Full Scholarship	

PAF 1997	All Rounder Best Performance Trophy for 81 Non-GD./ Risalpur Academy
U.E.T 1993	Topped in final year project securing 100% marks/ UET Lahore
UET 1993/94	President UET Girls Society, U.E.T Lahore
UET 1989/92	Asst Editor "ECHO" official UET magazine
HSSC 1987	Position and Scholarship holder HHSC. Federal Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education

Other Interest

Philanthropy _ Volunteer Work.

In 2012 I launched "Fatima Scholarship for Continuing Education" to help students in the final year of their education facing problems and that to end their education due to non-availability of funds. For more details please visit; www.al-kubrawelfarecouncil.org. https://www.facebook.com/FatimaScholarshipForContinuingEducation